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From: George Thomsonl: GRO
Sent: Tue 26/06/2012 8:25:21 AM (UTC)
To: Paula Vennells]; GRO 1; Kevin
Gilliland[f GRO i: Nick Beal[! GRO
Subject: PRINTED Fwd: Horizon System I
FYI

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Amanda Cox" < GRO
Date: 26 June 2012 09:15:54 GMT+01:00
To: "George Thomson" < GRO

Subject: FW: Horizon System

FYI

Amanda Cox

NFSP, Evelyn House

22 Windlesham Gardens
Shoreham-by-Sea, West Sussex

BN43 5AZ
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web: www.nfsp.org.uk

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the
named recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this
communication. If you have received this in error, please contact the sender and then delete this email
from your system

From: Marilyn Stoddart
Sent: 26 June 2012 09:12
To: Amanda Cox

Subject: Re: Horizon System

Amanda, can you send this directly to George - my phone is having a problem sending messages

to his.

From: "Amanda Cox" < GRO
Date: Mon, 25 Jun 2012 14:54:21 +0100
To: Marilyn Stoddart<} GRO

Subject: Horizon System
Hi Marilyn/Lynda

| have just had David Strickland [used to be subpostmaster at Dover Road PO 178909
until he retired in 2009] on the phone in response to the recent news article regarding
Horizon and a group of postmasters taking POL to court. He would like a call back on
01303 276093 about this as at the time he was very unhappy with the Horizon system
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and contacted us a few times only to be told there was nothing wrong with it. He has
lost money through Horizon. He felt at the time when he was complaining to POL that
they had treated him like an idiot. He feels that if the group of postmasters are
successful then the NFSP should then take POL to court.

Thank you

Amanda

Amanda Cox

NFSP, Evelyn House

22 Windlesham Gardens
Shoreham-by-Sea, West Sussex
BN43 5AZ
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web: vv'vvw‘nfsg.org.uk

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the
named recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this
communication. [f you have received this in error, please contact the sender and then delete this email
from your system



